
Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 
Tuesday, March 20, 2018   

   Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting - 5:00pm 

   Truro Community Center – 7 Standish Way 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT

A. Open the Regular Meeting

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members

of the Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

2. BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION

A. Review and or Vote on Articles for Annual Town Meeting

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

B. Notice of Intent to Sell Portion of 14 Perry’s Road for Other Use Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 61A § 14 

(Truro, Map 45-136) 

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

C. Ragnar Relay Use of Secondary Roads in Truro 

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

3. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:

1. None
B.   Review and Approve Re-Appointment of Mark Peters to the Water Resources Oversight Committee 
C.   Review and Approve 2018 Seasonal Licenses: Jobi Pottery, Adventure Bound Camping Resort at 

Hortons and Adventure Bound Camping Resort-North Truro Camping Area (Transient Vendors) 
D.   Review and Approve the Support Letter for the Barnstable County Human Rights Commission  
E.   Review and Hold Executive Session Minutes 
F.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: February 27, 2018 

4. CLOSE REGULAR MEETING

JOINT MEETING WITH PROVINCETOWN BOARD OF SELECTMEN – 6:00PM 

1. Open Meeting

2. Inter-Municipal Water Agreement Between the Town of Provincetown and the Town of Truro –Annual

Report

3. Sewer Expansion and North Truro Sewer

4. Health Insurance

5. Housing and Air Force Base

6. Discussion of  Provincetown Meeting for the six Towns within the Cape Cod National Seashore

(CCNS), to discuss matters related to the CCNS and the CCNS Advisory Commission

7. Adjourn Meeting



1 

Agenda Item: 2A

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: March 13, 2018 

ITEM: Review of Annual Town Meeting Articles 

EXPLANATION:  Attached for review and discussion by the Board is the draft list of articles for 
the 2018 Annual Town Meeting Warrant.  We are currently preparing the warrant and 
simultaneously sending articles to Town Counsel for review.  Please advise if there is 
something not included or something that you have questions about.   

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

IMPACT OF NOT APPROVED: N/A 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  None Required – for discussion. 

ATTACHMENTS:  
1. Draft List of Proposed 2018 Annual Town Meeting Warrant Articles



As of: 3/16/2018 9:00:01 AM 

2 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

MESSAGE FROM THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN ............................................................................................................ 3 

MESSAGE FROM THE FINANCE COMMITTEE ................................................................................................................ 4 

TERMS USED IN MUNICIPAL FINANCE ............................................................................................................................ 5 

FISCAL YEAR 2019 FIVE YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN .............................................................................. 7 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET FY2019-FY2023 ..................................................................................................... 8 

Article 1: AUTHORIZATION TO HEAR THE REPORT OF MULTI-MEMBER BODIES ............................................. 9 

Article 2: AUTHORIZATION TO SET THE SALARY OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN ......................................... 9 

Article 3: AUTHORIZATION TO SET THE SALARY OF THE MODERATOR.............................................................. 9 

Article 4: AMENDMENTS TO THE FY2018 OPERATING BUDGET ............................................................................. 9 

Article 5: FY2019 OMNIBUS BUDGET APPROPRIATION ........................................................................................... 10 

Article 6: TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM FREE CASH ................................................................................................. 10 

Article 7: COUNCIL ON AGING REVOLVING FUND ..................................................................................................... 12 

Article 8: AUTHORIZATION TO EXPEND FUNDS IN ANTICIPATION OF REIMBURSEMENT FOR STATE 

HIGHWAY ASSISTANCE AID ............................................................................................................................................. 12 

Article 9: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM APPROPRIATION: CAPITAL EXCLUSION REQUEST(S) .... 13 

Article 10: BORROWING AUTHORIZATION FOR FIRE TENDER .............................................................................. 14 

Article 11: COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT ............................................................................................................. 15 

Article 12: ACCEPTANCE OF MGL CHAPTER 59, SECTION 57A FOR REAL ESTATE AND PERSONAL 

PROPERTY COLLECTION .................................................................................................................................................. 18 

Article 13: ACQUISITION OF STATE PROPERTY ......................................................................................................... 18 

Article 14: AMEND GENERAL BYLAWS CHAPTER 1, SECTION 1-2-1, ACCESSES TO TOWN ROAD ........... 19 

Article 15: AMEND GENERAL BYLAWS CHAPTER 1 TOWN AFFAIRS TO ACCEPT MGL CHAPTER 64N, 

SECTION 3A BY ADDING SECTION 11 MARIJUANA LOCAL SALES TAX ............................................................. 19 

Article 16: CHARTER AMENDMENTS TO CHAPTER 4 CHANGE BOARD OF SELECTMEN TO SELECT 

BOARD..................................................................................................................................................................................... 20 

Article 17: AMEND ZONING BYLAWS §40.3 CONVERSION OF COTTAGE OR CABIN COLONY, MOTOR 

COURT, MOTEL OR HOTEL ............................................................................................................................................... 21 

Article 18: AMEND ZONING BYLAWS §70.3E WAIVER OF INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS .......................... 22 

Article 19: AMEND ZONING BYLAWS §70.4F WAIVER OF INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS .......................... 23 

Article 20: AMEND THE SIGN CODE SECTION 11 TEMPORARY SIGNS, ETC. .................................................... 23 

Article 21: AMEND ZONING BYLAWS TO ADD §40.8 ESTABLISHING A MORATORIUM ON 

RECREATIONAL AND MEDICAL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS ........................................................................ 24 

Article 22: REFRAIN FROM USE OF TOWN FUNDS FOR THE ENFORCEMENT OF FEDERAL IMMIGRATION 

LAWS-PETITIONED ARTICLE ............................................................................................................................................ 26 

ANNUAL TOWN ELECTION ................................................................................................................................................ 27 

POSTING OF THE WARRANT ............................................................................................................................................ 28 

APPENDIX A OMNIBUS BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2019 ................................................................................................ 29 

             Agenda Item: 2A1



1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 13, 2018 

ITEM:  Notice of Intent to Sell for Other Use Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 61A § 14-Portion of 14 

Perry’s Road, Truro, Map 45-136 

EXPLANATION:  The Town received the attached correspondence from the Attorney 

representing Claire J. Perry, Trustee of the Lucy J. Perry Living Trust.  The correspondence 

serves to notify the Town that the family intends to sell a portion of 14 Perry’s Road (Lot 2), 

Truro, Map 45-136 to Mr. Thomas J. Nadeau, to assist in the care of Ms. Lucy Perry.  The 

property is classified under Chapter 61A (agricultural land).  Under Chapter 61A, Section 14, 

land taxed under Chapter 61A “shall not be sold for, or converted to, residential, industrial or 

commercial use while so taxed or within 1 year after that time unless the city or town in which 

the land is located has been notified of the intent to sell for, or to convert to, that other 

use.”  The Town has the right of first refusal for this property. Ms. Claire Perry’s legal team has 

sent a Notice of Non-exercise for use in the event that the Board determines not to exercise or 

assign the rights of first refusal.  Town Counsel has reviewed the correspondence and the non-

exercise notice and approved both. 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve and sign the Notice of Non-exercise for Lot 2, 14 

Perry’s Road, Truro. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Correspondence from Attorney Zehnder, Notice of Non-exercise, maps, and Purchase

and Sale Agreement.

Agenda Item:  2B



Agenda Item:  2B1



 



 







 



 





 



 



 

 
 

 



 



 



 



              Agenda Item: 2C

TOWN OF TRURO 
Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 

REQUESTOR: Rae Ann Palmer,Town Manager & Kelly Clark, Assistant Town Manager 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: March 13, 2018 

ITEM: Ragnar Relay Use of Secondary Roads in Truro 

EXPLANATION: 
 Ragnar Events LLC, a Utah-based company that organizes overnight relay events, has requested the use of 
secondary roads and use of Town property (Corn Hill and Head of the Meadow) in Truro for their annual relay 
road race event on Saturday May 12, 2018. The event includes approximately 525 runners who run in waves and 
use of vans that transport the team members that are not running during a given leg of the event.  

The applicant’s proposed route is to travel from Wellfleet to Rose Road to Collins Road to South Pamet Road 
to Truro Center Road to Castle Road to Corn Hill Road where the Corn Hill Beach parking lot will be an exchange 
point (Exchange Point 34). The participants would then travel back down Corn Hill Road to Route 6 to S. Highland 
Road to Coast Guard Road to Old Kings Highway to Head of the Meadow Road where the Hea d of the Meadow 
parking lot would be an exchange point (Exchange Point 35). The runners would then head back down Old Kings 
Highway to Coast Guard Road to Highland Road to 6A where they would continue towards Provincetown to their 
next exchange point (Exchange Point 36). (Maps attached) 

In response to your concerns about races utilizing secondary roads and the impacts on neighborhoods, 
residents, vehicle traffic, and safety, staff has recommended that the applicant use the marked 
bicycle/pedestrian lane on Route 6 as their path to Provincetown where the race ends. The applicant responded 
that their organization’s internal safety policies do not allow runners to run on Route 6.  The applicant offered to 
for legs 34, 35, and 36 have “no van support” so that vehicles would use Route 6 to access the exchange points.   

Staff requests that the Board provide policy guidance on the use secondary roads for this event.  

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: If not approved, the Application for Permit for Organized Bike and Road Races will be denied 

and Ragnar Events LLC will need to either use Route 6 by obtaining a MassDOT permit or will not be able to pass through 

Truro to get to their finish line in Provincetown. 

SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the Application for Permit for Organized Bike and Road Races requesting 

use of secondary Town roads for the Ragnar relay event with the condition that legs 34, 35, and 36 are “no van 

support” legs. 

Or 

MOTION TO deny the Application for Permit for Organized Bike and Road Races requesting use of secondary Town 

roads for the Ragnar relay event. 



 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Ragnar Events LLC Application for Permit for Organized Bike and Road Races (including supplemental information, 
Certificate of Insurance); Application for Permit  to Use Town-owned Property; and MassDOT Event Notification 
Form 

2. Revised response from Mike Dionne of Ragnar Events LLC with maps of proposed route 

 



              Agenda Item: 2C1



























From Coast Guard Beach, on leg 35, runners use Old Kings Hwy to get to Head of Meadow beach.  The 

runners on leg 36 head back the same way. 

Once the runners leave Head of Meadow beach, they go back Old Kings Hwy to Coast Guard Road and 

then take a Right on Highland Road.  They then take a Right onto 6A and head to Provincetown that 

way. 

There is no location in Truro where all participants will congregate.  Only half of the event participants 

will stop in Truro at some point.  Van 1 (with 6 of the runners from each team) heads from Eastham 

directly to Provincetown, not even stopping in Truro.  The 2nd Van with the active runner, will stop at 2 

points.  So over the 8-10 hour period, 500 runners and the rest of their teammates in the 2nd van, will be 

coming into Truro and stopping at the parking areas. 

We will have United Site Services deliver around 8 units to Corn Hill Beach lot and they will deliver 9 

units to Head of Meadow.  The plan would be to have them deliver them Wednesday or Thursday May 

9th or 10th and then to have them removed on Monday May 14th or Tuesday the 15th.  If you have specific 

dates that you would prefer, please let me know and we will work with USS to accommodate.  If there is 

a specific person that should be notified by USS then they are delivering, please advise.  In past years I 

had listed Nicole Tudor as the contact for them. 

We set up the signs approximately 5-8 hours prior to runners coming into town and then we start 

removing them within an hour or two of them exiting Truro.  

We do not place garbage recepticles at these exchanges.  We have trash and recycling dumpsters placed 

at Nauset Regional HS and inform the runners to empty their trash and recycling there.  When our group 

closes each parking location, they pick up any trash that was left and take it to the dumpsters at the 

finishline. 

Additionally, we have staff following the last runners who look for trash that may have fallen on the 

roads by the runners. 

Thank you, 

Maps of the legs through Truro 

Agenda Item: 2C2 





Mike 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124  Fax: 508-349-5505 

3. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:

1. None
B.   Review and Approve Re-Appointment of Mark Peters to the Water Resources Oversight Committee 
C.   Review and Approve 2018 Seasonal Licenses: Jobi Pottery, Adventure Bound Camping Resort at 

Hortons and Adventure Bound Camping Resort-North Truro Camping Area (Transient Vendors) 
D.   Review and Approve the Support Letter for the Barnstable County Human Rights Commission  
E.   Review and Hold Executive Session Minutes 
F.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: February 27, 2018 



1 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  March 13, 2018 

ITEM:  Reappointment of Mark Peters as the Board of Health Representative to the Water 

Resources Oversight Committee. 

EXPLANATION:  Mr. Peters has filled out his application to be re-appointed as the Board of 

Health’s Representative to the Water Resources Oversight Committee.  Mr. Peters is up to 

date on all paperwork and Chair of WROC, Kevin Kuechler, has approved Mr. Peters to be 

reappointed. 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Mr. Peters will be unable to continue serving on the Water 

Resources Oversight Committee. 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint Mark Peters as the Board of Health Representative 

to the Water Resources Oversight Committee for a three-year term which will expire June 30, 

2021. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to serve and recommendation from Chair of WROC.

Consent Agenda Item:  3B



Consent Agenda Item:  3B1





Consent Agenda Item: 3C

TOWN OF TRURO 
Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT: Licensing Department 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: March 13, 2018 

ITEM: Approval of 2018 Transient Vendor (Seasonal Retail) License-Jobi Pottery, 314 Route 6, Unit 3 and Adventure 
Bound Camping Resorts at Horton’s , 67 South Highland Rd and North Truro Camping Area, 46 Highland Road. 

EXPLANATION: The Transient Vendor (Seasonal Retail) applications for Jobi Pottery, Adventure Bound Camping Resorts 
at Horton’s and North Truro Camping Area and their supporting documentation are under the authority of the Board of 
Selectmen as Local Licensing Authorities. If you approve these for renewal, these licenses will be issued only upon 
compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fees.  There were no Health licenses issued for Jobi Pottery. 
The Health Department licenses have been approved for both Adventure Bound Camping Resorts at Horton’s and the North 
Truro Camping Area for the 2018 season for both campground locations. 

Mass General Law 

Licenses & Permits Issued 
by Board of Selectmen Names of Businesses 

Chapter 101 § 2 Transient Vendor 
(Seasonal Retail) 

Jobi Pottery 

 314 Route 6, Unit 3 

Chapter 101 § 2 Transient Vendor 
(Seasonal Retail) 

Adventure Bound North Truro Camping Area 

46 Highland Road 

 Chapter 101 § 2 Transient Vendor 
(Seasonal Retail) 

  Adventure Bound Camping Resort at Horton’s 
67 South Highland Rd 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The applicant will not be issued their 2018 Transient Vendor (Seasonal Retail) License to 

operate at Jobi Pottery, Adventure Bound Resort at Horton’s and Adventure Bound North Truro Camping Area. 

SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2018 Transient Vendor (Seasonal Retail) Licenses for Jobi Pottery, 314 

Route 6, Unit 3 for Adventure Bound Resort at Horton’s and Adventure Bound North Truro Camping Area, 46 Highland 

Road upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fees. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. 2018 Renewal Application for Jobi Pottery

2. 2018 Renewal Application and Board of Health Licenses for Adventure Bound Camping Resort at Horton’s

3. 2018 Renewal Application and Board of Health Licenses for Adventure Bound North Truro Camping Area



  Consent Agenda Item: 3C1











        Consent Agenda Item: 3C2























          Consent Agenda Item: 3C3



















1 

Consent Agenda Item: 3D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Barnstable County Human Rights Commission 

REQUESTOR: Laurie Veninger, Truro Representative 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: March 13, 2018 

ITEM: Letter in Support of the Barnstable County Human Rights Commission 

EXPLANATION: Laurie Veninger read a brief statement to the Board of Selectmen on February 

13TH, 2018 as the Truro Representative on the Barnstable County Human Rights Commission 

(BCHRC). Ms. Veninger noted that there is only one part-time support position for the BCHRC 

and most of the work is mainly performed by volunteers.  As of late the County Commissioners 

have suggested cuts to the Human Rights Commission. The part-time position salary has 

already been cut, making the position difficult to fill which affects the day-to-day operations. A 

support letter from the Truro Board of Selectmen would help remind the County 

Commissioners that the Human Rights Commission serves the community and that Truro 

wishes to maintain the Human Rights Commission.  

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Approve and sign the Barnstable County Human Rights 

Commission Support Letter.   

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Letter of Support



     TOWN OF TRURO 
   P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

     Office of the Board of Selectmen 
        Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 

March 13, 2018 

Barnstable County Commissioners 

PO Box 427 

3195 Main Street  

Barnstable, MA 02630 

Dear County Commissioners, 

Since its creation, the Town of Truro has appreciated and supported the efforts of the Human Rights 

Commission’s staff members and all of the volunteers for their hard work. The County created the Human 

Rights Commission to promote equal opportunity in housing, employment, education, public accommodations, 

town and county services, insurance, banking, credit and health care for all persons in Barnstable County. The 

Town of Truro is grateful for these initiatives and the impact they have on our community.

The Board feels the Human Rights Commission plays a vital role in the community of Truro and that 

funding cuts would impact the Human Rights Commission and the imperative work that the Commission does 

for the residents and the community of Cape Cod. The Board of Selectmen, on behalf of the residents of Truro 

requests that the Barnstable County Human Rights Commission be allowed to continue their critical work as we 

face human rights challenges in the coming years. Their services are invaluable to our residents and Cape Cod 

residents alike. 

We thank you for this opportunity to voice our support for the Human Rights Commission. 

Sincerely, 

____________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chairman 

__________________________ 

Maureen Burgess, Vice-Chairman 

__________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Clerk 

_________________________ 

Jay Coburn  

_________________________ 

Jan Worthington  

Town of Truro 

Board of Selectmen 

Consent Agenda Item: 3D1



1 

Consent Agenda Item: 3E 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

REQUESTOR: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: March 13, 2018 

ITEM: Review and Hold or Release Executive Session Minutes 

EXPLANATION: There is a drop box folder labeled Executive Session Minutes with the meeting 

minutes for your review, approval and determination to release or hold.  The April 18, 2017, 

May 23, 2017 and December 12, 2017 minutes meet the Public Records Law criteria and would 

be in the Town’s best interest to hold. 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The Public Records Law will not be followed. 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve and hold the Executive Session Minutes. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Executive Session Minutes in Dropbox



DRAFT 

Consent Agenda Item: 3F

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

Tuesday, February 27, 2018 

Selectmen’s Chambers, Town Hall 

Members Present: Chair Paul Wisotzky; Maureen Burgess, Jay Coburn, Robert Weinstein, 

Janet Worthington  

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Sullivan-Clark; Town 

Accountant Trudi Brazil 

Chair Paul Wisotzky called the meeting to order and at 5:00 p.m. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Captain’s Choice Liquor License  

Chair Wisotzky opened the public hearing for Captain’s Choice. 

Attorney Christopher Fiset, representing Christopher W. King of Captain’s Choice, came 

forward to explain the request to change the license category for Captain’s Choice from a 

Seasonal Wine and Malt license to a Seasonal All Alcohol liquor license.  Susan Howe and 

Bruce Boleyn spoke in favor of approval.  Abutters Claire Adams, Joel Grozier, James Freeman 

and Jennifer Wells opposed any change to the liquor license.  Attorney Fiset addressed a parking 

issue, which has been brought to court.  He noted that zoning allows for an All Alcohol license.  

He answered questions from the Selectmen regarding the business, seating capacity, and parking. 

Owner Christopher King explained a plan he has for an outdoor bar.  Jay Coburn asked Mr. King 

if he would consider limited times for outdoor, late night hours.  Attorney Fiset requested 

continuance of the hours that are now in effect.   

Robert Weinstein moved to approve the change of license category for Captain’s Choice Inc., 

located at 4 Highland Road, Unit D, from Seasonal Wine and Malt to Seasonal All Alcohol 

liquor license for submission to the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission.  Janet 

Worthington seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

Continued Public Hearing on Proposed Changes for Pamet Harbor Fees 

Vice-chair Maureen Burgess opened the second public hearing, a continuation from February 13, 

2018, on proposed changes for Pamet Harbor Fees.   

Chair Paul Wisotzky and Robert Weinstein recused themselves from the hearing. 

Pamet Harbor Commission Chair Tim Silva, Harbor Master Tony Jackett and Pamet Harbor 

Commissioners Richard Wood and Ray Cordeiro came to the table to explain the changes to the 

Pamet Harbor Fee Schedule and the addition of a Waterways User Permit Fee, which will be 

applied to all vessels on moorings, slips, docks, rack storage, launching ramps, piers or floats.  

The Waterways User Permit Fee is in addition to a mooring permit fee.  Because the State 

controls ramp fees, the Pamet Harbor Commission is able to raise use fees commensurate with 

the level of services and parking provided.  The increased fees will bring Pamet Harbor more in 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 2/27/18 2 

 

line with other communities and bring more revenue into the Budget.   The Commissioners 

discussed proposed skiff fees in comparison to the neighboring towns.   Robert Weinstein, 

speaking as a private citizen and a mooring holder at Pamet Harbor, said that the seasonal ramp 

fee should be reconsidered with attention to business users.  Tim Silva said they will address 

ramp fees next year, but at present want to establish the Waterways User Permit Fee.   

 

Ms. Burgess closed the public hearing.  Jay Coburn moved to approve the proposed changes to 

the Pamet Harbor Fee Schedule and the Waterways User Permit Fee.  Janet Worthington 

seconded, and the motion carried 3-0. 

Robert Weinstein and Paul Wisotzky returned to the table. 

 

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS 

Part-Time Residents Advisory Committee 

The Board interviewed two candidates for the Part-Time Residents Advisory Committee, Larry 

Pisapio and Julia Lester.  Mr. Pisapio said he has been both a full-time and a part-time resident of 

Truro and could act as a bridge.  He addressed the question on what he perceives as the biggest 

problem facing Truro.  Ms. Lester gave her background and long-time connection to Truro.  She 

said she would be available to attend meetings once a schedule is established.   

 

The Selectmen will make a decision on appointments to the Part-Time Residents Advisory 

Committee after all the candidates have been interviewed.   

 

Cable and Internet Advisory Committee 

Scott Mather explained his interest in becoming a member of the Cable and Internet Advisory 

Committee.  He has been working in the telecommunications for the past thirty years, he said. He 

discussed dealing with large communications companies.   

 

Jay Coburn moved to appoint Scott Mather to a three-year term with the Cable and Internet 

Advisory Committee. The term will expire on June 30, 2021.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and 

the motion carried 5-0. 

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

Barnstable County Human Rights Commission 

Laurie Veninger, Truro Representative to the Barnstable County Human Rights Commission 

(BCHRC), read her report to the Board of Selectmen.  She outlined activities of the BCHRC 

during 2017, mentioned future efforts, and requested that the Board let the County 

Commissioners and Assembly of Delegates know that Human Rights Commission services are 

appreciated and should be continued.  Jay Coburn suggested preparing a letter of support for the 

BCHRC.   

 

Cannabis Businesses 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer discussed the next steps for cannabis businesses in Truro.  She 

said that the Planning Board had voted to request that a Warrant Article be prepared for Annual 

Town Meeting to approve a temporary moratorium on marijuana businesses in Truro.  The 

Moratorium would allow the Planning Board time to develop a Truro Zoning Bylaw to regulate 

cannabis businesses.  Town Counsel has recommended that the Article address both medical and 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 2/27/18 3 

 

retail marijuana businesses.  Ms. Palmer is working with Town Counsel on the Article.  The 

Planning Board needs to hold a public hearing for the Zoning Bylaw. 

 

Maureen Burgess moved to refer to the Planning Board the proposed Zoning Bylaw on 

marijuana businesses.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

David DeWitt, Chair of the Agricultural Commission, asked for clarification about the Town 

Meeting at which the Zoning Bylaws would be presented.  The April 2018 Annual Town 

Meeting will be considering a moratorium.  A future Town Meeting would consider Zoning 

Bylaws that govern cannabis businesses.  Harland Howard, a Truro resident and a member of a 

recreational marijuana enterprise seeking to set up a business in town, discussed the potential 

benefits to Truro.  

 

FY19 Omnibus Budget 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer and Town Accountant Trudi Brazil reviewed the Fiscal Year 

2019 Budget, having a grand total of $19,418,732.   Ms. Palmer noted expanded services that are 

included in the Budget.  The Budget will not require an override.  More money is being placed in 

the Other Public Employee Benefit’s (OPEB) line.  The Stabilization Fund will be increased, she 

said.  Money will also be added to the Capital Stabilization Fund and another million dollars to 

stabilize the tax rate.  Replacement of the Library roof and replacement of the Swap Shop are 

being planned.  Capital exclusions will be needed for these and a debt exclusion is requested for 

a  Fire Department tanker.  The Affordable Housing Trust Fund will receive additional money.  

The septic system at the Beach Office needs to be replaced, Ms. Palmer said.   

 

The Budget vote will be taken when the Selectmen make their Town Warrant recommendations.   

 

Opioid Lawsuit Agreement 

Rae Ann Palmer explained the KP Law effort with a consortium of law firms to assist in the 

recovery of municipal costs resulting from the opioid crisis.  It is similar to a class action suit and 

would not cause the Town to incur any costs.   

 

Jay Coburn moved to authorize the Town to enter into a civil suit against those legally 

responsible for the wrongful distribution of prescription opiates and to authorize the Chair to sign 

the letter of engagement with KP Law.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. Application for a Curb Cut Permit-123 Shore Road 

2. Application for a Curb Cut Permit-67 Old Kings Highway 

3. Event Notification from the National MS Society Bike Ride 

4. Event Notification from for Wounded Warriors Bike Ride 

B. Review and Approve Access Easement Deed for 10 Edgewood Way (held pending Town 

Counsel Comments) 

C. Review & Approve Draft Letter to MDAR Re: Eversource Herbicide use on Utility 

Rights-of-Way 

D. Review & Approve Common Victualer License for Box Lunch-300 Route 6-Truro 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 2/27/18 4 

 

E. Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: February 13, 2018 and February 20, 

2018 Work Session 

 

Robert Weinstein questioned the curb cut request for 67 Old King’s Highway.   Adam Thomas, 

owner of the property, explained his efforts to obtain the curb cut.  He had constructed the 

driveway first.  Then he applied for his permit to construct his house.  He did not have a written 

confirmation that Old King’s Highway was not a Town road as he had believed.  The Building 

Commissioner has informed him that he needs a Town road curb cut approval in order to get his 

Certificate of Occupancy for his new residence.  Mr. Weinstein said his objection was about 

process.   He was not blaming the homeowner in having the curb cut request submitted after the 

fact. 

 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the Consent Agenda as printed.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and 

the motion carried 5-0 with abstentions by Mr. Coburn and Mrs. Weinstein from voting on the 

minutes of February 13, 2018. 

 

SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 

Robert Weinstein shared information from the last Cape Cod Municipal Planning Organization 

(MPO) meeting.   He said the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Phase 2 bike lane 

design had been submitted; there were no solutions for the junction of Rte. 6 and Shore Rd., 

where the highway change from two four lanes; and there is no plan for a third bridge over the 

Cape Cod Canal.  Instead the Army Corps of Engineers will be performing maintenance work in 

the Canal corridor.  He recommended attendance at a March meeting of the DOT, MPO and the 

Army Corps of Engineers on these plans which will impact the entire Cape.  He has submitted 

plans with visuals to the Town Manager, who will make them available to interested citizens.  

Mr. Weinstein also said the new Cape Cod Commission Director of the Regional Transit 

Authority has shown support for Resilient Communities and trolleys for beaches in Cape towns.   

 

Paul Wisotzky thanked Rae Ann for her State of the Town presentation.  He said that he and Ms. 

Palmer had met with David Panagore and Cheryl Andrews from Provincetown to plan the joint 

meeting of Selectmen scheduled for March 20, 2018 at the Community Center.  He asked that 

Truro participation in the Pilgrim 400 event, now in the planning stages, be placed as a future 

agenda item.  Mr. Wisotzky reported on attending a Housing Authority meeting and making a 

site visit to the Cloverleaf property. 

 

Maureen Burgess had attended a meeting of the Water Resources Oversight Committee that 

concerned Innovative/Alternative Technology septic systems and a discussion of old cesspools 

still in use.   

 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer discussed: planning for the Pilgrim 400 event; a new 

configuration for media equipment in the Selectmen’s Chambers; prospective candidates for the 

Fire Department; and the Planning Board public hearing for Zoning bylaw changes for 

condominium conversion, house size and some housekeeping items.   

 

 

 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 2/27/18 5 

 

SELECTMEN COMMENTS 

Jay Coburn reflected on the challenges and rewards of serving as a Selectman for the past six 

years.  He announced that he will not be seeking another term, but he promised to stay involved 

in Town efforts.   

 

AGENDA FOR NEXT MEETINGS 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer discussed the agenda for upcoming meetings: 

Tuesday, March 13, 2018 – Introducing new police officers; an applicant for the Part-Time 

Residents Advisory Committee; a presentation by Kristi Senatori of the Cape Cod Commission; 

starting the review of Warrant Articles, a renewal of Jobi Pottery’s license; and the easement 

deed for 10 Edgewood Way 

Tuesday, March 20, 2018 – work session at 5 p.m. and the joint meeting with the Provincetown 

Town Manager and Selectmen at 6 p.m.   

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Robert Weinstein moved to adjourn.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.   

The meeting was adjourned at 7:12 p.m.   

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair     Maureen Burgess Vice-chair 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Jay Coburn      Janet Worthington 

 

 

________________________________         

   Robert Weinstein, Clerk 

 
 

 

 

 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 2/27/18 6 

 

 

Public Records Material for 2/27/18 

1. Captain’s Choice licensing materials 

2. Fee Schedule and Waterway User Fees for Pamet Harbor 

3. Application papers for Larry Pisapio and Julia Lester Veninger 

4. Application materials from Scott Mather 

5. FY19 Budget 

6. LP Law Opioid Lawsuit 

7. Application for a Curb Cut Permit-123 Shore Road 

8. Application for a Curb Cut Permit-67 Old Kings Highway 

9. Event Notification from the National MS Society Bike Ride 

10. Event Notification from for Wounded Warriors Bike Ride 

11. Access Easement Deed for 10 Edgewood Way  

12. Draft Letter to MDAR Re: Eversource Herbicide use on Utility Rights-of-Way 

13. Application for Common Victualer License for Box Lunch-300 Route 6-Truro 

 
 


	18.3.13 BoS Agenda
	5A Agenda Request Update on Cape Cod Commission
	5B Agenda Item_warrant
	5B1 2018 ATM Warrant Articles
	5C Agenda Request Notice of Intent to Sell-14 Perry's Road
	5C1 Notice of Intent to Sell-14 Perry's Road
	5D Agenda Request Ragnar Relay Use of Town Roads
	5D1 Ragnar Relay Application
	5D2 Truro Answers to questions and Ragnar Route
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6B Agenda Request-Reappointment Mark Peters
	6B1 Reappointment to WROC-Mark Peters
	6C Agenda Request -Transient Vendor
	6C1 Business Application Jobi Pottery
	6C2 Business Application-Adventure Bound at Hortons
	6C3 Business Application-North Truro Camping Area
	6D Agenda Request Support Letter
	6D1 Support of BCHRC_3.13.2018
	6E Agenda Request Exec. Session Minutes
	6F TBOS min 2.27.18



